IMPORTANT NOTICE

TO: SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT GROUP-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
FROM: COMMUNITY AND PROVIDER SERVICES
SUBJECT: SMG AGENDA
SEPTEMBER 12, 2011-1:30 TO 3:00
DATE: 11/29/2011
D I AGENDA
1 5 min 1. Introductions and Announcements-All
D 15 min II. Data/Discussion-Dean & Dwight
e Review MPCHP CD Report-Dean
e Indigent CD Data —Dwight
D 20 min III. MPCHP/Indigent Panel
e Most effective approach in keeping our panel providers viable-access to treatment
e  Proposed Medicaid cuts and implications
e  Planning for Detox mentor
e  LADPC Senior Services Sub-Committee-Specialty service to be advertised
D 30 min IV. 2011 Legislation
e  Bills that passed-HB 2103, HB2104, HB2650, SB238
e How passed bills impact CD treatment-All
e  Coordinated Care Organizations HB 3650-Dean
D 10 min V. SEG66 contract 2011-2012
e  Contract expectations from AMH
e Outcome expectations related to AMH contract expectations
D 10 min VI. Collaboration with Cortections
e  Tunding for Drug Court-Changes
e Impact on SMG system of any changes to treatment component of drug court
e  Shatred oversight and commitment between CAPS and Corrections with regard to CD
services provided under MPCHP and Indigent funding

I= Information D= Discussion




